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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
SLADE GORTON ATTORNEY GENERAL
TEMPLE OF JUSTICE OLYMPIA, WASHINGTON 98501

August 9, 1972
]gggggi~

AU69- IN~
Honorable Villiam H. Goodwin
United. States District Judge
United States Courthouse
Tacoma, VA 98402

Dear Judge Goodwin

Offics of Cisrif
U, 8, District Coor5~W shtugtcss

.res U.S.A. v. State oi Vas on
Ho. 9213

As you will probably recall, I stated at the pretrial
conference held. sometime ago that, on behalf of the Washing
ton Department of Game, I would respond. to the pending motions
to strike certain affirmative defenses and. file a motion. for
summary )udgment. Shortly aft ar that pretrial conference,
the other Assistant Attorney General assigned to Eisheries
aud Game left for the green pastures of private practice, ancL,
to date, there has been no replacement. Additionally, I am
going to be in Washington, D.C. , for a hearing before the
Federal Power Commission involving the Wells Hydroelectric
Pro]set until September 1. Therefore, I will not be able
to file my motion as I promised until sometime during the
month of September.

I do not believe that this will pre]udice the plaintiffs
in. this case inasmuch as the State of Washington has recently
agreed. to their request for an eMension of time in which to '

make their initial discovery filings pursuant to the pretrial
ord.er. It is my understanding that, under the terms of the
extension, the St'ate of Vashington has until October 15th
to respond to the initial filings by the Eederal Government.

Very truly yours,

FOR THE ATTORNEY G~

JLCfbl

cc: All Counsel, of Record

J. L. o
sist t Att. ey General
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